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nucleor - oworeness - network
1347 mossochusetts « lowrence, kansas 66044 « Q13) 749-1640

L.inda Robinson

Division of Rules & Records
Office of Administration

US NRC

washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Robinson,
This is in regard to my FOIA request 85-327 dated May 1, 1985.

You indicated by your July 5, 1985 letter that the infor-
mation I requested is within OI files 04-84-052, Q4-84-053,
and 4-84-056. You further stated that these files are sub-
ject to my pending FOIA 85-101 and will be addressed in
accordance with that FOIA request. Firstly, 85-101 is a

GAP FOIA, it is not mine. Secondly, it is dated February 6,
not May 1. Therefore I would like to formally request that
your office send me any and all 0l files relative to my

May 1 request. (I would also like to inform you that although
I requested OI cases that my request extended to any and
all documents within any other NRC department which may
have involved those cases.)

Since you further stated that a FOIA could not be on going
n nature, I am asking that the information I requested 1in
OIA 85-327 be forwarded to me for the entire year prior

o the date you received my May 1, 1985 FOIA, not the
ebruary 2 GAP FOIA,.

T ot '] e

As this issue has been pending for 3% months, and you have
indicated that there are files available subject to my
request, 1 would apprecliate a prompt response. 1 am also
submitting to your office today under another cover, a
similar request for all concluded OI cases from May 1, 1985
to present. I wished to apprise you of this so there will
be no confusion between the two.

Once again, an immediate response to my FOIA 85-327 would
be greatly appreciated and I believe is in order.

Thank you.

9883238?27 850820 Sincerely,
STEPHENG5-327 PDR <{aaﬂ ﬁvpéw_
cc Bill Ward Stevi Stephens

Carocl Anne Reed
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